To: 10)2e)[ (10)2e) [P)d@nost-korea.com](0)2k] (10)2e) || (10)2e)  |@minbuza.nl]
From: (10)2e) | [10)(2e
(10)(2d) Tue 5/26/2020 4:47:37 AM

Subject: RE: We are a company that produces quarantine products such as protective clothing and face shields.

Dear(10)2g)  (10)2e)

| will contact LCH ( (10)(23ﬂ iU)(ZQ) about the specs for protective clothing. After all, she promised to send them ;) And | understood
from| (10)(2e) |that there are manufacturers in Korea, that by now might be available for export. Please note however that the LCH
has been ‘dissolved’” and that for|(10)(2e}| | only have the general VIP-email address...

For the 5M masks, I'll first ask our DAQ colleague| (10)(2e) H (10)(2e) |for an update, because this all seems to be quite sensitive. If he
has no update | may contactkw)(zej (10)(2e) |, | do have his direct email address (hurray!), his regular job is at the ministry of Health
so that seems like a stable contact.

Will keep you updated!

From:dw)(ZEH (10)(2e) ‘(&@nost-korea.com>
Sent: dinsdag 26 mei 2020 12:01
To(0) 2| (10)2e) | (10)(2¢) > (10)2e) |[10)2e)d  (10)2e)  |@minbuza.nl>
Subject: RE: We are a company that produces quarantine products such as protective clothing and face shields.

Hi| (10)(2e) |,
I did not receive any specs., did you?
(tor2e)

FromA0)2p[ (10)(2e) || (10)(2e) [@minbuza.ni]
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 11:46 AM
To:| (10)2e) [{10)2e}<  (10)2e)  |@minbuza.nl>
Cc: TWA—SeoeI(@@ nost-korea.com>
Subject: FW: We are a company that produces quarantine products such as protective clothing and face shields.

Dear ,

We received another offer from a Korean company manufacturing protective gears.
Do you hear anything about required spec for protective gears?

Best regards,
(10)(2e)

From:| (10)(2e) >
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 11:33 AM
To:{10)2e][ (10)2e) |4P)@@nost-korea.coms#0)@p[ (1002e) | (10(2e) |@minbuza.nl>
Subject: FW: We are a company that produces quarantine products such as protective clothing and face shields.

From¢ EPminbuza.nl>
Sent: dinsdag 26 mei 2020 11:29

To:| (10)(2e) >

Subject: FW: We are a company that produces quarantine products such as protective clothing and face shields.

(10)(2e)
Ib234(10)l29) < . @naver.com> 0093 20307
Sent: ainsdag 26 mei 2020 09:19



To: (10)2¢) g (10)2) |@mfa.gr> (10)(2e) < (10)2¢) |@nigerianembassy.or.kr> (10)(2e)

4 (10)2e) @dirco.gov.za>§1ma%minbuza.nl (10)2e) (10)(2e) mail.com (10)(2e) (10)2¢) |@mfa.no>;
(1028) { (1029) |@miat.net] (102e) |10 @um.dki (0@e) K (1929 |@gmailcoms] (10)2e)

q (10)2e) @section.metro.tokyo.jpmo)w&@seoul.diplo.de (10)(2e) 410)(29‘@mae.ro>; (10)(2e) ’7

q (10)2e) mail.coms|  (10)2e) K (10)(2e) @kln.gov.mym< (10)2e) |@sre.gob.mx>| (10)2e)

@mmﬁ@moroccoembassy.kr:l (10)(2e) }: (10)(2e) @mofa.gov.W‘ (10)(2e) 510)(25‘@diplobel.fed.be: (10)(2e)

410)(29b@mfa. ov.by>] (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @mfa.bgy (10(2e) | (10)@2e) mail.com (10)(2e)

o4 (10)2e) @vahoom (10)(2e) (10)2) |@city.sendai.jps (10)(2e) (10)(2e) ov.se:l (10)(2e)

410)(29‘@eda.admin.ch>‘ (10)(2e) | (10)(2e) @maec.es% (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @mzv.sk>w (10)(2e) @mfa.sg
(10)(2e) ‘ (10)28) |@mofa.gov.ae>;] (10)(2e) (10)2e) |@mrecic.gov.ar>;] (10)2e) k  (10)(2e) @dfa.ie>

q (1002e) |@cancilleria.gob.ec>|  (10)(2e) (10)(2e) mail.com>| (10)2e) 4 (10)(2e) mail.comm

q (1002e)  &fco.gov.uk>}(10)2e)} (10)2€) |@gmail.com (10)(2e) (10)28) |@bmeia.gv.at]  (10)(2e)

o (10)(2e) @hondurasembassvkr.com>w10)(2e‘@fm.gov.jo>; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) ‘@mrree.gub.uw (10)(2e)

<(10)(ze)@mfa.gov.ua>m< (10)(2e) mail.com>{ (10)(2e) :(10)(2e)@mofa.gov.iq> (10)(25)‘

<(1°)(23)@chol.com>@‘< (10)2¢) |@kemlu.go.id (10)(23)(10)(2%so.mofa.go.jp (10)2e) i (1028 |@gmail.coms (19)(2e)

410)(29‘@embassv.mzv.cz> (10)(2e) 10Xzeh@minrel.goba (10)(2e) 10Xz‘*‘@mfa.kz (10)(2e) (10)(2e) koreamail.com>;

(10)(2e) @cancilleria.gov.co>‘ (10)(2e) ‘Qo)(z%@kuwaitémbassv.kd (10)(2e) L (10)(2e) @mvep.hrJ {10}(23)‘

4 U0Re)  |@mfa.gov.try (10)2e) 4 (19)2e) |membaseoul.kr>] (10)(2€) |4 (10)(2e) mre.gov.py>  (10)(2e)

4 (10)(28) |@pkembassy.or.kry  (10)(2e) L(10){2e) (@gmail.comj (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @msz.gov.pl# (10)(2e) * (10)(2e)

10Xze%diplcnmatie.gc>U\.{.fr> (10)(2e) (10)28)  |\@formin.fij (10)2e) |(19)2®) | @philembassy-seoul.com>| (10)2e)

4 (1929 |@mfa.gov.hud (10)2e)|  (192) |@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: We are a company that produces quarantine products such as protective clothing and face shields.

(10)(2e)
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We are a manufacturer of face shields and protective clothing.
FProtective clothing and face shields are all domestically produced.
All other quarantine products are sourced from Korea.
Fecently, while exporting owverseas, production increased slightly, so | contacted the embassy.
We can match the stable supply and delivery guality.
Please consider and contact us.
CUBHE CO LTD
[10)2e](10)(2¢) | (10)(2e)

Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email?

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht
abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat
aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het
elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent

to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for
damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.

0236 0093 20307



